CITY OF LOS ANGELES

SYLMAR NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCIL EXECU TIVE OFFICERS

PRESIDENT: Don Neal VICE-PRESIDENTS: George Ortega

and Kristin Mills

TREASURER: Richard Perry PUBLIC RELATIONS: Jose Oliva

OUTREACH CO- CHAIRS
Kristin Mills, Ricardo Benitez



SYLMAR NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCIL

13109 Borden Ave., Sylmar, CA 91342
Telephone: (818) 833-8737
Fax: (818) 833-8707
E-mail: Board@SylmarNC.org
Website: www.SylmarNC.org
Office Administrator: David Levin

GOVERNMENTAFFIARS & PUBLIC SAFETY CHAIR Chris Shows

SYLMAR NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCIL (SNC) OUTREACH and GOVERNMENTAFFAIRS & PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA

Tuesday, October 8, 2013

at the Sylmar Recreation Center, 13109 Borden Ave., Susan B. Anthony Building, Sylmar, CA 91342

- 1. Call to Order
- **2. Roll Call** and self-introductions of Committee Members. Please sign in with your e-mail address so we may notify you of SNC meetings and alerts.
- **3. Minutes Approval.** None at this time due to lack of agendas not posted.
- **4. Housekeeping**, about Speaker Cards, Stakeholder comments and Timekeeper.
- 5. Public Officials, Community Representatives and Committee Member announcements and presentations.
- **6. Public Comments** on non-Agenda items within the Committee's subject matter jurisdiction.

New Business

- **8. Discussion and possible action** to organize a Community Beautification for Nov. 16th from 9am to 1 pm. Areas will be discussed, and volunteers needed.
- **9. Discussion and possible action** on getting back to basics on outreach.
- 10. Committee Member Comments on subject matters within the Committee's jurisdiction.
- **11. Future Agenda Items**: Please submit in writing to the Committee before October 28, 2013. **Next Meeting date:** November 12, 2013, 7:00 p.m., Sylmar Recreation Center, 13109 Borden Ave., Susan B. Anthony Building, Sylmar.
- 12. Closing Remarks, Announcements, Acknowledgements and Adjournment.

As a covered entity under Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Los Angeles does not discriminate on the basis of disability and upon request, will provide reasonable accommodation to ensure equal access to its programs, services, and activities. Sign language interpreters, assistive listening devices, or other auxiliary aids and/or services may be provided upon request. To ensure availability of services, please make your request at least 3 days (72 hours) prior to the Meeting you wish to attend by contacting the City Dept. of Neighborhood Empowerment Project Coordinator, Melvin Canas at (213) 978-1551 or Melvin.Canas@lacity.org

All Agenda items may include presentations, discussions and actions by the Committee for recommendations to the SNC Board of Directors. The Board of Directors may discuss the recommendations and take action on the item, which could result in a Community Impact Statement to the City and/or a position letter to a City agency.

The Stakeholders may comment on any Agenda item only when the item comes up for discussion. The Chair(s) will determine the length of discussion and comment times. The attending stakeholders may be polled for their opinion on any Agenda item before the Committee takes action for a recommendation to the Board.

Any Committee action may be reconsidered following the Meeting when the original action occurred. A Committee Member makes a Motion for Reconsideration and if approved another vote on the issue takes place based on the reasoning for the reconsideration. The Committee Member must have been on the prevailing side of the action/issue.

Committee Meeting Minutes are available on the SNC website www.SylmarNC.org.

[Remove after Tuesday, October 8, 2013]